


2) I understand from FOi 2021/14842 

https://assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_da 

ta/file/1044428/PUBLIC_ 1640086558_ 1_.pdf that at present 885 members of the armed 

forces have a Read code for declining a COVID-19 vaccination and do not have a 

subsequent record of receiving a COVID-19 vaccination. Thank you for providing this. I 

would like to know the following regarding specific vaccination status across all military 

personal under the UK command structure whether at home or abroad: 

How many have received a single dose, two doses and three doses of the COVID-19 

vaccinations. 

How many of each specific vaccination has been administered (e.g., breakdown by 'brand' 

such as XXX Pfizer BioNtech have been administered, XXX Moderna have been 

administered ... ) 

How many have reported injuries concurrent with the above list noted in the US Senate Ron 

Johnson panel discussion within 28 days of vaccination. Regardless of whether it was the 

first, second or third vaccine. As in, each individually administered vaccine to be counted, 

rather than all three counted as the 'vaccine'. For example, an individual has an injury within 

28 days after each, individual vaccine would count as 3 separate injuries rather than a single 

injury. 

How many have reported injuries concurrent with the above list noted in the US Senate Ron 

Johnson panel discussion after 28 days of vaccination. Regardless of whether it was the 

first, second or third vaccine. As in, each individually administered vaccine to be counted, 

rather than all three counted as the 'vaccine'. For example, an individual has an injury after 

28 days after each, individual vaccine would count as 3 separate injuries rather than a single 

injury." 

I am treating your correspondence as a request for information under the Freedom of 

Information Act 2000 (FOIA). 

The Ministry of Defence requires further information in order to determine whether it holds 

information within the scope of your request. In particular, we require you to clarify the 

medical conditions in question: your request for 'cancer diagnosis', 'neurological issues' and 

'female infertility' is very broad. A search for these broad terms will include many Read 

codes, and to identify all relevant codes and carry out subsequent data extraction will 

therefore likely exceed the cost limit under the FOIA. Please list specific medical conditions 

for cancer (e.g. breast cancer), neurological issues (e.g. epilepsy), and female infertility (e.g. 

endometriosis). 

Under Section 16 (Advice and Assistance) you may find it useful to note the following: 

Within the context of your request, which involves linking to vaccines and vaccination 

timescales, we can consider supplying up to three distinct medical conditions within the cost 

limit under the FOIA. 





your case until the MOD internal review process has been completed. The Information 

Commissioner can be contacted at: Information Commissioner's Office, Wycliffe House, 

Water Lane, Wilmslow, Cheshire, SK9 5AF. Further details of the role and powers of the 

Information Commissioner can be found on the Commissioner's website at 

https://ico.org.uk/. 

Yours sincerely, 

Defence Statistics Health 


